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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

July 21, 2016 

 

Jerald Schnabel 

Transit Mix Concrete Co. 

444 E. Costilla St. 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

 

RE: Hitch Rack Ranch Quarry, DRMS File No. M-2016-010, Approval of 60-Day Extension 

 

Mr. Schnabel: 

 

On July 21, 2016, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for a 

60-day extension to the review period for your 112c Reclamation Permit Application (DRMS File No. 

M-2016-010) that was filed with the Division on March 08, 2016. Therefore, the current 

recommendation date of August 05, 2016 will be extended by 60 days, giving a new recommendation 

date of October 04, 2016.  

 

Pursuant to Rule 1.4.9(3), where the application is set for a hearing, the Board shall make a final decision 

on the application within 120 days after the date the application was filed, unless the date for 

consideration has been extended pursuant to Rules 1.4.1(7), (9), or (13), or 1.8. In this case, the decision 

date has been extended for a total of 120 days pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(7) and (9). Therefore, the Board 

shall make a final decision on the application within 240 days after the date the application was filed, 

giving a new final decision deadline of November 03, 2016. 

 

The Division is reviewing your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements 

of the Act, Rules, and Regulations. We will contact you if additional information is needed. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 

amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Paul Kos, Norwest Corporation (via email) 

 Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 Peter Hays, DRMS 

 Tim Cazier, DRMS 
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